SANTA BARBARA CITY COLLEGE

MEMORANDUM - October 27, 1983

TO: College Planning Committee

FROM: Peter R. Mac
Pat Huglin,

all, Superintendent/President
inistrative Dean, Instruction

LLEGE PLANNING COMMITTEE
Tuesday, November 1, 1983, A-218C, 3:00 p.m.

SUBJECT: MEETING

AGENDA

1. Report on 10/26/83 Meeting of Assembly Select
Committee on Community College Finance and
Operations (Attachment #1) . . . . . ¢« v ¢ v v« « « & Dr. MacDougall

2. Review, Update on Statement of
Institutional Directions* . . e e e e s « o . o Committee

3. Review, Update on Departmental Planning
Forms for 1984-85 (Attachment #2) . . . . . . Committee

4. 1984-85 Budget Development Update « « + « o oo C. Hanson

5. Background Material on Administration/Faculty/
Classified Comparisons (Attachment #3) . . . . D. Oroz

6. Continuing Education Self-Study/Review
(Attachment #4) . . . . .. .. M. Bobgan

*Note: Also discuss items not previously incorporated for consideration,
per suggestion of Burt Miller:

--construction of new facilities

--deferred maintenance

--troubled economy

--public uncertainty over quality/value of higher education

--aging faculty

--concept of matriculation

--tuition

--effect of personal computers on education

--college/industry/business cooperation

--escalating costs of higher education

--differential effects in enrollment across departments
due to changing age structure and tuition

PH:ba

Attachments

cc: Deans/Asst Deans
Division Chairs (W/Attachments)
Department Chairs
Rep. Council



